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May 20, 2015 

 

Subject : End Product Model Difference Attestation 

FCC ID: UZ7MC92N0 with Model No.: MC92N0 

 

We, Zebra Technologies Corporation, hereby declare that our product, Mobile 

Computer, model: MC92N0, would like to add new scanner “SE4750” and BT4.0 

functionality as listed above. The above listed models radios are electrically and 

mechanically identical, the scanner has no impact on the RF portion of the device.  

 

Product  

Name 

Brand Model No. Difference Remark 

Mobile 

Computer 

 

Motorola 

Solutions, Inc. 

MC92N0 Scanner “SE4500、

SE4600、SE965、

Lorax” and BT 2.0 

 

Symbol Add new scanner 

“SE4750” and BT4.0 

 

 

Should you have any question, feel free to contact me directly. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Mark Luksich  

DMTS, Regulatory Engineering  

631-738-5134  

Mark.Luksich@zebra.com 

 


